

RE: Darlington - Assignment of MZ Consulting Agreement to ENERGY

From: "Kozachuk, Len" <len.kozachuk@infrastructureontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Quinn, Jennifer (IO)" <jennifer.quinn2@infrastructureontario.ca>, "Dicker, Marni" <marni.dicker@infrastructureontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 16:11:22 -0400
Attachments: RE_ Darlington - Assignment of MZ Consulting Agreement to ENERGY.msg (795.65 kB)

Good afternoon Deputy,

We are following up on the note we sent you in late February regarding the assignment of the consulting agreement with MZ Consulting to Ministry of Energy. Unfortunately, this matter has still not been resolved.

Ministry lawyers were provided a draft assignment agreement, as well as the consulting agreement itself, in early March. To date, we have not received any comments on either.

We'd be grateful for any assistance you could provide in moving this process along. If you or your team have any questions, or require any additional information, please feel free to contact us.

Regards,

LEN KOZACHUK, P.ENG. | VICE PRESIDENT

Infrastructure Ontario

Commercial Projects

1 Dundas Street West, Suite 2200

Toronto, ON M5G 2L5

www.infrastructureontario.ca

T: 416.325.7206

Len.Kozachuk@infrastructureontario.ca

From: Kozachuk, Len
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) (Steen.Hume@ontario.ca) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>; Quinn, Jennifer (IO) <Jennifer.Quinn2@infrastructureontario.ca>
Subject: Darlington - Assignment of MZ Consulting Agreement to ENERGY

Good morning Deputy,

We've been discussing with your team for some time now the assignment of the consulting agreement for the Darlington oversight advisor (MZ Consulting) to ENERGY. As it stands, Milt is fully engaged with ENERGY and OPG on the file, while IO is processing MZC's invoices for approval and arranging payment. We propose assigning MZC's contract to ENERGY so your team can take over the billing and payment functions, enabling us to use our resources on other projects where our services are required.

Let me assure you the assignment of the MZC agreement to ENERGY would not cut ENERGY off of access to our team's expertise with delivery of large capital projects. In accordance with our LOD and

the current MOU between ENERGY, IO and OPG, IO would remain available to ENERGY to assist your team or Milt with any procurement advice and support required.

If you have any concerns about us proceeding with assignment of the consulting agreement to ENERGY, feel free to contact us. I'd be happy to arrange a call or meeting to discuss.

Regards,

LEN KOZACHUK, P.ENG. | VICE PRESIDENT

Infrastructure Ontario

Commercial Projects

1 Dundas Street West, Suite 2200

Toronto, ON M5G 2L5

www.infrastructureontario.ca

T: 416.325.7206

Len.Kozachuk@infrastructureontario.ca

This email, including any attachments, is intended for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of the email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email and/or any attachment files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and arrange for the return of any and all copies and the permanent deletion of this message including any attachments, without reading it or making a copy. Thank you.